
Message 
  

From: Schulz, Nick [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =i 
Sent: 1/9/2017 7:15:24 PM 

To: Jeffers, Alan T EP ©«onmobil.com] 
Subject: RE: TIMELY Huffington Post inquiry 

https://www.whitehouse.senate.gov/news/release/sens-whitehouse-and-schatz-unveil-carbon-fee-proposal-at- 

american-enterprise-institute 

  

  

Nick Schulz 

Manager, Public Policy 

Public and Government Affairs 

Exxon Mobil Corporation       
Pielping to meet tomorrow’s energy     

   

          

    

  

Visit ExxonMobil’s Enerey Factor covering the technglig@y and mnovations that 
needs. 
  

From: Jeffers, Alan T 

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:01 PM 

To: Schulz, Nick IP exxonmobil 

Subject: FW: TIMELY Huffington Post in 
    

   

  

Nick 
Can you call when you have a moment 
Thanks 
Alan 

Alan T. Jeffers 

Media Relations Manager 

Exxon Mobil Cerperation 

   

      

   

Visit Exxon Mobil’s En@egy acide gn online resource covering the cutting-edge technology and innovations that are helping to meet 
tomorrow's energy needs. 

From: Alexander Kaufman [mailto tonpost.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 12:47 P 

To: Jeffers, Alan T exxonmobil.com> 

Subject: Re: TIMELY Huffington Post inquiry 

If that link doesnt work, I've made a PDF here: 

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:01 PM, Alexander Kaufman TE @ 2 ffingtonpost.com> wrote: 
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If it's any help, this is the list I have, including links to the documents that disclose the 
donations: https://docs.google.com/a/huffingtonpost.com/document/d/]1 AKOAG4LEVHuVOwTd935Pn- 

OQExzCtN-8HdcaeUE89A/pub 

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 12:54 PM, Alexander Kaufman <Q @ huffingtonpost.com> wrote: 

Ah, that's very helpful. I will include. Thank you. 

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 12:40 PM, Jeffers, Alan T <0 exxonmobil.com> wrote: 

_ Alex 

  

  

   
   
   
   

     

    

  

    
        

    

  

   

e aware of the fact that in the 

carbon tax to the state 

Thanks for your email. ll come back to you in more detail, but I thoug) 
case of ALEC, we have twice organized sessions to provide our posit 
legislators who make up the organization. 

Alan 

Alan T. Jeffers 

Media Relations Manager 

Exxon Mobil Corporation 

BE @:cxxonmobil.com 

Visit ExxonMobil’s Energy 
meet tomorrow's energy n 

Macter, an on ing-edge technology and innovations that are helping to 

From: Alexan 

Sent: Monday, Jan 

To: Jeffers, Alan T 

Hello Alan,       Happy New Year, I hope you had a nice holiday. 
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I'm working on a story based on some research NextGen Climate shared with me that shows Exxon 
contributed roughly $4.1 million since 2008 to groups that deny the role of burning fossil fuels in climate 
change. These groups include: AEI, ALEC, Pacific Legal Foundation, George C. Marshall Institute, and the 
Federalist Society. 

I know we've spoken before about Exxon's role in funding groups that it may not agree with on every point, 
but surely climate issues are core to the company's mission and purp¢ 

    

   
     

   
       

  

Does Exxon encourage these groups to align their positions o , that it is 
happening and humans' have a role in it? 

Alexander C. Kaufman 

Senior Editor/Reporter 

The Huffington Post   

  

Alexander C. 

Senior Editor 
The Huffington Po:   
Alexander C. Kaufman 

Senior Editor/Reporter 
The —_ Post 
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Alexander C. Kaufman 

Senior Editor/Reporter 
The —_ Post 

©) 
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